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Mr, Arthur Budgine
Rediation lLaloratory
Univeraity of California
Jivermore Site

P, 0. Box 808
Livermore, California

Dear Arts ' BEST COPY AVAILABLE

It appears that 41t vill be inconvenient for us to get
together this vaek, since I have %0 go back t0 Los Alaros betveen
shois, Therefors, I thought I wuld ask a fsw questions by letter
and perhaps you would write sometbing on these subjecis to me,

.M E«.ﬁ—v—\. E ED l.L.w I wad
dike very such t0 sse sketches oI thele axeas ii you have them, and

xore particularly, urge that the plans be put in a state such that
Campbell can give than t0 HiN in the very nsar futurs,

As you knov, there 1s & meesting on cryogenics in los Alamws
the 27th of May. t knov vhether you and Duane plan to
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“We #5ould Doth consider whethar this increased

sise eonstitutes s hasard 40 the experimental Set-ups on Eninmen and




